



David C. Hellman
Retired Teacher
U.S. Navy Veteran

Profile:

I have lived in central Texas since 1969, living in Brownwood, San Angelo, Austin and now Meadowlakes. Our relatives have resided in and around Marblefalls since the 1960's. Now it is our time to make Marblefalls and its surrounding areas our forever home and family.

Contact:

Phone: 512-914-9761
Email: dhellman322@gmail.com
Address : 401 Stewart Street

Hobbies:

Reading, Wood Working, Computers and the various hardware and software, Cake Decorating, Grandchildren

Volunteer Activities:

Fire Fighter – MFAVFD – Present
Blue Santa, Coats for Kids, Substitute Teacher, Volunteer Coordinator for Middle School Robotics and Nursing Home Activities

Certifications:

PK-12 Principal's & Special Education
4-8 Mathematics
CPR/AED
Basic Russian Linguist

Education:

St. Edward's University
Masters of Education – Summa Cum Laude
Bachelors of Arts in History - Magna Cum Laude

Lamar University
Principal's Certification

Defense Language Institute of Monterey
Certificate in Russian Language and Studies

Work Experience:

08/2021-05/2022	Marble Falls Middle School 6th-8 th Grade Mathematics Special Education Teacher
11/2020-08/2021	Marble Falls Middle School Floating Teacher in Theater
08/2010-11/2020	Dailey Middle School – Del Valle, TX Campus Testing Coordinator Campus LPAC Coordinator Campus Administrator Campus Master Scheduler Response-To-Intervention 6-8 Math Assisted with Budgetary and Academic Planning Conducted Personnel Trainings Part of the District and Campus Strategic Planning

Additional Experience:

2006	United States Post Office Rural Carrier
2001-2010	Direct Events – Backyard, Laz Zona Rosa Austin Music Hall Venue Security/Bouncer/Floor Manager
1985-1991	U.S. Navy – Japan/NSA Basic Russian Linguist Mobile Systems Technical Data Facilitator

Technical Experience:

Microsoft Word/Excel, Adobe Photoshop, Quickbooks
Adept at learning and implementing new software and hardware